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700 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario M5G 1X6 Tel: 416-592-5419 Fax: 416-592-8519
barbara.reuber@opg.com

December 22, 2016
VIA RESS AND COURIER

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2016-0152 — Amendment to Prefiled Evidence

Enclosed is a memorandum prepared by London Economics International LLC (LEI) in reply to
the report entitled IRM Design for Ontario Power Generation, prepared by Pacific Economics
Group Research LLC and filed with the OEB as Exhibit M2 on November 23, 2016. OPG
proposes that LEI's memorandum be marked as Exhibit A1, Tab 3, Schedule 2, Attachment 6.
OPG has submitted these documents through the Regulatory Electronic Submissions System
and is providing twelve (12) paper copies. This material will also be available on OPG’s website
at www.opg.com. Attachment 1 is a table listing the amended exhibits.

Yours truly,

[Original signed by]

Barbara Reuber

cc: Carlton Mathias (OPG) via e-mail
Charles Keizer (Torys) via e-mail
Crawford Smith (Torys) via e-mail
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ATTACHMENT 1 - TABLE OF EVIDENCE AMENDMENTS

> 5
— - = [T
S | o | 3|2 TITLE =0 DATE
T < w O w
5075 E o
La
0] i:: S
London Economics International reply
Al 3 > 6 to Ex. M2 IRM Design for Ontario = 2016-12-22
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